



Regular Meeting in Moro, OR, 97039

Date: 11MAY2023

In attendance:

Party Officers:	Party Members:	Observers:
Travis West	Mike Rippee	Will Hobson
Kristine West	Ryan Ingram	Jim McNab
Josh Ball	Amanda West	Shawn Payne
James Alley		Jordan Sanquist
		Bryan Cranston
		Kayla Ingram

Meeting began at 1901L.

Travis West welcomed Will Hobson as potential next chair of the LPO, Shawn Payne and Jordan Sanquist as visitors.

Agenda was presented by Travis West, chair. Motion from Amanda to approve the agenda, Josh Ball second. Agenda approved unanimously.

Minutes from the April 2023 Regular Meeting presented and briefed by Travis West. Motion from Josh Ball to approve the minutes as presented, second from Kris West. Minutes approved unanimously.

No items on the consent agenda.

Open forum:

Shawn Payne asked about the differences between libertarian and conservative. Travis explained some of the differences.

Reports of Officers:

Chair – Travis West

Firearm class went smoothly. Researched books to give away to community members that reinforce libertarian principles. Looking for bundle deal. Will make recommendations later. More addressed in agenda items.

Vice-Chair – James Alley
NSTR.

Treasurer – Kristine West

We utilized Eventbrite for registrations and payment processing for the firearm course. All 12 slots filled. \$202.68 received from Eventbrite after fees. Travis paid \$240 out of pocket for the trainers prior to the SCLP's payout from Eventbrite. SCLP should reimburse Travis. Kris motions to reimburse Travis the \$240, Josh second. Passed with majority, with Travis and Amanda abstaining.

Secretary – Josh Ball
NSTR.

Public Policy Officer – James Alley
NSTR.

No other reports.

Unfinished and New Business

Firearm class-

Discussion about the firearm course. Saturday the 13th is second and final session. Class full. Lots of women were waitlisted but couldn't make both dates. Travis read a positive review from a satisfied participant. Solicited feedback from SCLP members who attended. Class size was good. No wait on individual events. Kris wonders why you couldn't do it in one day with a morning and evening session. Eventbrite is too expensive. We may be able to try Square next time.

LPO Convention Sunday May 28th

Discussion occurred. Three from the SCLP are planning to attend so far. Travis revisited LPO convention rules and schedules. Will is having a pre-convention party: "The Badgering."

2023 Resolutions

Revisited recently passed resolutions.

Classes and workshops

Discussion ensued. Looking for new ideas. Focused on self-sovereignty. Build fundraising opportunity for families in need. Shawn suggests "stop the bleed" courses. Shawn interested in volunteering to teach and provide resources. Josh recommends standing up scholarship focused on libertarian principles. Josh charged with researching for next year. Will Hobson volunteers to teach home-brew class.

Next elections

Travis recommended table-ing for next meeting.

Fundraising Ideas/Events

Discussion. Need to focus on building the war-chest. Utilize donation button on AAR survey for firearms course. “Stuff with guns” Float in Memorial Day parade potentially. James tasked with looking into/organizing a Memorial Day float. Raffle baskets for occasional Oregon Frontier Chamber of Commerce events.

Good of the Order

None.

Next meeting scheduling

June 7th at Wheatacres Ranch.

Meeting adjourned at 1944L.